

Angela Riani

Spring Hill, FL 34608
ariani.rn@icloud.com
+1 352 515 7240

To excel as a registered nurse in all aspects while providing optimal patient care. Currently working towards my BSN at The University of Texas at Arlington (online program completion date May 2022) with a future determination to become an ARNP.

Critical Care RN Offering 17 years of critical care experience in the following: ICU/CCU/CVICU/MSICU/ COVID ICU and 4 years in Nursing Administration. My experience offers highly developed patient care and customer service with a proven ability to supervise, prioritize, and effectively guide multiple situations from start to finish. Proven ability to deal constructively with colleagues and management at all organizational levels, including physicians and associated professional support personnel.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse ICU

SnapNurse - Sunnyvale, CA
January 2022 to February 2022

House Supervisor RN

Regional Medical Center of San Jose - San Jose, CA
April 2019 to December 2021

ICU Registered Nurse

SnapNurse - Merced, CA
August 2021 to November 2021

COVID ICU Mercy Medical Center

ICU Registered Nurse

SnapNurse - Los Angeles, CA
February 2021 to March 2021

COVID ICU Kindred Health

ICU Charge Nurse/StepDown

Alium Health - Redwood City, CA
December 2020 to February 2021

COVID ICU Charge Nurse/StepDown
Sequoia Hospital, Redwood City, CA

ICU Registered Nurse

Alium Health
August 2020 to December 2020

COVID ICU/StepDown Curacao Medical Center

ICU Registered Nurse

Cross Country Healthcare - Concord, CA
July 2020 to September 2020

COVID ICU John Muir Medical Center

ICU Registered Nurse

Cross Country Healthcare - San Francisco, CA
April 2020 to July 2020

COVID ICU Zuckerberg, San Francisco, CA

Registered Nurse ICU

Kaiser

January 2017 to July 2020

Kaiser South San Francisco Per Diem

Registered Nurse ICU/PACU

Dominican Hospital - Santa Cruz, CA
2015 to 2018

Responsibilities:

- * Assess the health status of each patient
- * Develop an individualized plan of care for each patient
- * Monitor life support equipment including ventilators
- * Provide highly skilled care for acutely ill patients with multiple diseases and disorders including Multiple System Organ Failure, Sepsis, ARDS, CHF, Pneumonia, Acute MI, ARF, Neurological Dysfunction, etc.
- * Provide highly skilled care for post-op patients including CABG, TAVR, carotid endarterectomies, femoral bypasses, thoracotomies, craniotomies, etc.
- * Utilization of equipment monitoring vital signs, cardiac activity, arterial lines, cardiac output and pulmonary wedge pressures, external ventricular drains, proficient use of IABP and Hypothermia therapies, CRRT, ECMO
- * Assistance with bedside procedures including bronchoscopy, EGD, central line placement, biopsies, etc.
- * Provide advanced life support measures within a team environment
- * Responding to managing changes in the patient's condition
- * Safe administration and monitoring/titration of medication and treatments including vasopressors and paralytics
- * Evaluate treatment outcomes and adjust the plan of care accordingly
- * Implement interventions designed to improve function and maximize independence
- * Educating patients and families on health status, medications and treatments
- * Performing basic nursing care functions
- * Relief charge nurse and preceptor duties

Clinical Supervisor/Assistant Manager

LSU Health Oral Maxillofacial - Baton Rouge, LA
2014 to 2015

Responsibilities:

- * Supervise all staff including residents and physicians
- * Coordinate training and compliance for all staff
- * Arrange and present daily huddles and monthly meetings for both departments

- * JCAHO and AAAHC preparation team
- * Successful completion of Cerner to EPIC "Go-Live" super user/trainer
- * Staff and Resident scheduling

Registered Nurse CVICU

Regional Medical Center of Acadiana - Lafayette, LA

2014 to 2015

Responsibilities:

- * Same as above

Cardiovascular Coordinator/Nursing Supervisor-Administration

Florida Hospital Tampa

August 2011 to March 2013

Responsibilities:

- * Supervise staff and oversees patient placement within Pepin Heart Institute
- * Work with clinical leaders, house supervisors and bed placement
- * Handle all cardiovascular admissions to facilitate patient movement
- * Staff coordination for assigned units
- * Attend all Cardiac Alerts (STEMI) to ensure a streamlined process
- * Attend all Stroke Alerts-Neurological Phase 2 interventions
- * Attend all cardiovascular Critical Assessment Team calls
- * Act as resource/rapid response nurse for the CSU, CVICU, PCU, CIU and RIO
- * Staff development and education

Registered Nurse ICU

Brooksville Regional Hospital - Brooksville, FL

2007 to 2011

Responsibilities:

- * Same as above, including charge nurse/preceptor responsibilities

Registered Nurse ICU/CCU

Helen Ellis Memorial Hospital - Tarpon Springs, FL

2006 to 2010

Responsibilities:

- * Same as above including the following:
- * Day/night shift charge nurse responsibilities from 2007-2010
- * Preceptor responsibilities (successfully trained three new graduates)
- * Rapid response nurse
- * Staff scheduling

Registered Nurse MSICU

Inova Alexandria Hospital - Alexandria, VA

2005 to 2006

Responsibilities:

- * Same as above excluding charge and preceptor responsibilities
- * Successful completion of a 9-month critical care internship program for new graduates Including 6 months didactic training and a 3-month preceptorship.

Oral and Maxillofacial Surgical Assistant

Oral - Huntington, WV

2001 to 2005

Responsibilities:

- * Assistance with all oral and maxillofacial surgeries in the clinic and operating room including extractions, implant placement, bone grafting, orthognathic surgery, trauma injuries and facial reconstruction, as well as, cosmetic procedures (Botox, Obagi Blue Peel)
- * Operating room privileges at Cabell-Huntington Hospital
- * Training of new employees
- * Certification with the American Association of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeons

Lead Dental Assistant

Anesthesia Assistants Program - Crystal River, FL

1996 to 2001

Responsibilities:

- * Extensive hands on experience in general dentistry
- * Expertise in temporary restorations
- * Organized the openings of two new dental offices
- * Successful in the training and scheduling of new employees

Travel Nursing/Agency Experience

- *Parallon Agency - 13 weeks NSICU (10/18-01/19) San Jose, CA
- * Fastaff - 45 weeks ICU (8/15-8/16) Dominican, Santa Cruz, CA
- * Parallon Agency - (6/14-8/15) RMCA, Lafayette, LA
- * Fastaff - 8 weeks CICU (1/14-3/14) Montefiore, Bronx, NY
- * TruStaff - 13 weeks ICU (8/07-11/07) Health Central, Orlando, FL
- * Clinical One - 13 weeks CVICU (12/06-2/07) BPRMC, Bayonet Point, FL

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

University of Texas at Arlington - Arlington, TX

August 2018 to April 2020

Esthiology

Cinta Aveda Institute - San Jose, CA

January 2019 to June 2019

Associate of Science in Nursing

Marshall University - Huntington, WV

2002 to 2005

Expanded Duties and Radiology Certified Dental Assistant

Academy for Dental Assistants - Bayonet Point, FL

1996 to 1997

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: April 2019

State: CA

RN

Skills

- RN

Certifications and Licenses

Basic Life Support (BLS)

August 2020 to August 2022

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

August 2020 to August 2022

CCRN

October 2018 to Present